Kennington Primary School Newsletter

Date: 18th March 2019



Parents Evening

Thank you for supporting our Parent Evening on Wednesday night. It was very well attended with 80% of the children being represented by their parents. All the teachers reported that generally parents were more than happy with the good start their children have made to the new academic year and said some really positive things about our school. We handed out a little flyer with our two home reading targets on so you can stick it up at home to remind you to read with your child for 5-10 minutes a day and sign their reading diary every day. This will really support your child's reading progress. For lots of reading tips, please visit our website using the link

https://www.kennington.lancs.sch.uk/parents/Reading_Tips_for_Parents

Uniform Pop-up Shop

Mrs Bentley will be opening her uniform shop on Friday straight after school in the hall. We have a large amount of clean second hand stock at the moment that is in very good. If you need a spare jumper or skirt etc put don't want to pay full price, pop along and see if you can pick up a bargain. All donations will go to the PTA fund.

Halloween Disco

The PTA will be holding their annual **Halloween Fancy Dress Disco for the** children on 31st October at 3pm-4.30pm in the school hall. Entrance fee will be £2 and every child will get a bag of sweets, a drink and crisps. Children should bring their costumes to school and get changed at the end of the day. Parents are welcome to help their child with costumes after school.

Parents and children MUST NOT walk across the school car park. Please use the pedestrian entrance through the blue gate.

ALDI Sports Cards | New Lunch Menu

We are not too far off We will be on a new lunch menu when we arrive filling our wall chart. back after the half term break. It will be Week 2 of the sports stickers if you for lunch. shop at Aldi.

Please keep bringing in the Autumn/Winter menu with new menu choices

Please remember to be curteous and safe when parking your car outside of shool. Do don't obstruct driveways by parking across them.

Remembrance Assembly

children will **Y6** be leading our Rememberance Day assembly on Monday 11th November at 9am. Parents are welcome to come along and commemorate with us.

Secondary Admissions

The admissions window for secondary school closes on 31st of October. Remember, Online and On time!

Year 6 Bikeability



Our Year 6 children have been on their bikes this week learning how to stay safe when they are out and about on the roads. They have brought their bikes in school and have been working hard to learn about the rules of the road. As part of the course, the children have

been taken out on the roads of Fulwood. I have been impressed with how well they have done as have the instructors. Hopefully this will put them in good sted for when they move to high school next year where some of them may ride their bikes to school.

Head Teacher Awards

Oak: Muhammad Amin B/Hassan

Cherry: Sajad H/Muhammad I A Willow: Muhammad S/Matthew H

Beech: James M/Patryk B Y3: Ammarah T/Rayyaan A Y4: Maham M/Safa N

Y5: Amarah G/Isaac B

Y6: Waris N/Muhammad Rayaan

Medical Appointments

Please try your best to get medical appointments after school. If this is not possible, please try and arrange them for after 9am and after 1:05pm then your child will get 'present' mark in the register. Always bring your child straight back to school after the appointment. When you are picking up your child you will be asked for proof of the appointment whether this is a paper or electronic version.

Attendance

Target: 96% Last Week: 95.1% This Week: 94.6%

PNE Visit

On Thursday we had a visit from PNE with Harriet, the schools liason officer and one of the first team players, Darnell Fisher. Darnell has played for Celtic, St, Johnston and Rotherham United. The children had great time in their PE lesson with Darnell, Harriet and Michael, the PNE schools coach.

Sports News

The girls football team were in action last week. They played in a schools sports tournament against other teams from around the district. Unfortunately they did not progress to the semi finals but they did score a number of goals and all enjoyed the experience. Than you Mrs Bentley for supervising.





Also in action recently was the hockey team who attended a mini tournament. Equipped with hockey sticks, gum shields and shin pads they performed admirably and competed well against some tough opposition.

Mrs Bentley also took a team of Juniors to a Mini Skills to compete in a tournament last week

(she's been busy!). They had to perform a number of sporting skills in the competition all against the clock. Again, they all did really well and enjoyed taking part.







Dates For Diary

Friday 18th Oct School closes for half term 3pm.

Monday 28th Oct INSET Day – School closed

Tuesday 29th Oct School re-opens

Weds 30th Oct EYFS phonic parents meeting 2.30pm

Thurs 31s Oct	PTA Halloween Disco 3 – 4.30pm.
Mon 4 th Nov	Nasal Flu immunisations.
Tues 5 th Nov	Vision test for Reception class.
Thurs 7 th Nov	Y5/6 trip to Tatton Park
	PTA Christmas Fair planning meeting 5-6pm
Mon 11 th Nov	Remembrance Assembly 9am
Thurs 5 th Dec	PTA Christmas Fair
Weds 11 th Dec	KS1 production afternoon performance
Thurs 12 th Dec	KS1 production evening performance
Mon 16 th Dec	KS1 Christmas Party (pm)
Tues 17 th Dec	KS2 Christmas Party (pm)
Weds 18 th Dec	Christmas Dinner
Eri 20th Doc	School closes for Christmas 2nm

Fri 20th Dec School closes for Christmas 3pm Mon 6th Jan School re-opens for Spring term.